

From: "Dods, Ranald" <...@scotborders.gov.uk>
Subject: [OFFICIAL] 24/0031/FUL & 24/00247/FUL, Kingsmeadows House
Date: 14 July 2025 at 18:19:12 BST
To: Michael Marshall <...>

Michael,

We have your email and it is within the file. We do not consider it necessary to publish it in the online file. A response will, however, be issued to ERCS in the near future.

Ranald

From: Michael Marshall <...>
Sent: 14 July 2025 14:29
To: Planning & Regulatory Services <prs@scotborders.gov.uk>
Cc: Dods, Ranald <...>
Subject: 24/0031/FUL & 24/00247/FUL missing correspondence

CAUTION: External Email

Dear Planning and Regulatory Services,

The Environmental Rights Centre for Scotland (ERCS) wrote to you last Wed 9 July 2025 in respect of applications 24/0031/FUL & 24/00247/FUL and your duty to to carry out an appropriate assessment under the Habitats Regulations.

ERCS' email is not yet available on the planning portal. Would you please advise when it will be published?

Kind regards,

Michael

Michael Marshall, PhD

...

***** This email and any files transmitted with it are privileged, confidential and subject to copyright. Any unauthorised use or disclosure of any part of this email is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient please inform the sender immediately; you should then delete the email and remove any copies from your system. The views or opinions expressed in this communication may not necessarily be those of Scottish Borders Council. Please be advised that Scottish Borders Council's incoming and outgoing email is subject to regular monitoring and any email may require to be disclosed by the Council under the provisions of the Freedom of Information (Scotland) Act 2002 .
